2/8/70

Dewr John,
Thsnk: for your latter of the 3rd end nnélomm. whion Ceryn kss sent me.

Yes, my interest is unchenged, 1 have ales supplied the Belzner's with
toe efffidevit requested - long sgo, 12/12/70.

1 #m expecting further New Orlesns transeripts. They ssy they do not
beve Shaueyfelt. If there are sny transeripts of wileh you'd like s copy, if you'll
let me know I'1l make ths necesssry arrsngements, Howevery until 1 get tuem, I do
not imow which 1 sm geSting. They exe supposed to have besn sent three days ago.

I leok forwerd to meaninmgful responsses to those letters 1 have writien
You to waloh you Bave not reapended. R

The charscter of what you did writs, whet you 1fnored eadd what you
told me by phone ceused me to tske the time %o check my files, Aside from whet I
have tried to tell you, tisre is more ihst iz relevent, The stete of this s-rry
affsir dlscoursges me from going into tae detail 1 have, %hatever I ssy you will
probeably turn to serve ycur own ends snd desires. However, I do owe 1t %o you
to let you know that you ssy be dolag yourself end your reputztion irreparsble
cberm md getting yourself into » mess the likes of which you probably cennot
imsgine. To this I add cne thing: tust of wine which you are teking, despite
your contrery word, I also offered LOOK. They will be in pretty bsd shaps if
they teke snd pey you for whet they declined when 1 offered 1t. LOOK is not the
_only part of that corperete enterprize that hed this moteriel,

Sineerely,

v .
Dick~ There msy be & correlation between oln's larola Weksberg
activity and his %eamins rromfyou oftﬁo;gzd's .

f the Yink-picture fregment. Wnen yo ,
g::zd:::g,ol’d apprecr:xte it 1f you could meke & record of when you sent John what
on these things, e wrote Howsrd, who gave hin pemie-:inthc usemit, bdbut intended onk
in court, es he will write and tell him. H wss kere when Jobn cslled snd hesrd me ssk
Bud'y sec. if Jdobn bed 1l-ft a message for me. H slso agrees 1 em wight sbout the end
of 399 end tbat the plcture tiey now sey they took for John is identicel with mine. .
. 1s there sny chsnce you may get here during your bresk? ‘I’l‘wre sre other areas in whi
I bave been sble to carry this some aspect forwerd, bdut I 'do not want to take the time
or jeopardize 1% in the mail that 12 so overdue to both H snd me, His tekes even 1:113&1'
from youn. What 1 pow neve is so promising I may Jeopsrdize my own writing to use i' &
to protect us from Jobn, Bud says legslly he is in & meas tnan ¢snnot be saved, Ve 1:][.
811 pay for that, Bud's word is "hopeless". This is too painful to omtinuen }:ne way
feel.Copy to Gery omiy. H



UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER

RAINBOW BOULEVARD AT 39TH STREET
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66103 e AREA CODE 913 e ADams 6-5252

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY

February
3, 1970

Harold Weisberg, Esq.,
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland

Dear Harold:

Earlier this morning I received a letter from Mr.
Schoener asking me to go ahead with obtaining prints
from Mr. Betzner's negatives, He enclosed a copy
of his most recent letter to Mr. Betzner a Xerox of
which is enclosed.

If you want me to go ahead and have our photographer
make a duplicate set for you Shall be happy to do so.
Shall delay a few days before approaching Mr. Betzner
until I have your answer.

Sincerely,

n I

cc: ohn Nichols
Mr. Schoener
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Mr. H, W, Betzner

3700 W. 73rd Terrace 4

Pratrie Village, Kansas =~ L
T . 66208

~ “Dear Wr, Betzner:
~ Sorry that ft's
. with the flu and general
. add to that
.. didn't get it typed..
. myself, IR
I am sorry that the wordin

- your troubla on my ‘
referring to the

N February 1, 1970

s

. get a reply off to you,
I have been i1 ‘ ly quite busy, and to
the secretary misfiled my handwritten letter and
I Just came across it and am typing it
g of my letter of November 10 caused
The offer from your son for which I was gratee
u relayed to me, I wanted to thank you for
behalf and your son for his generosity., _
offer which you communicated
@ discussed, and the one to

such confusion,
ful was the one yo

1 was at all times
to me by letter-~the only one we hay

- which my affidavit refers, o o
p the confusion and that the prints

I hope that this has cleared y

Can now be made from the negatives your son owns, for both Mr,

Harold Weisberg and myself, I .will send a copy of this letter
Te on your part.

to Dr. Bohn Nichols, -Sorry for this added troub

" Thanks again, . .
- ' - Sincerely,

Gary Richard Schoenep
‘Box 392 Mayo Hospital

Minneapolis, Minnesota
’ : 55455
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